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KENNY C. GUINN

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Govemor
MEMORANDUM
To: ‘ 'Senator William Raggio, Chair, Senatg Finance C ittee -
From: Governor Kenny C. Guinn /
Re: Child Welfare Future Fun
Date: May 20, 2003
Dear Senator Raggio:

I am writing to reaffirm my support of the Future Funding Plan which is outlined in

the Executive Budget for the Child Welfare Future Funding Plan and program
integration. This plan has been briefed before the Senate Finance Committee by the
Division of Child and Family Services. The details of the Future Funding Plan are
specifically referenced in the documents provided and attached, “Child Welfare
Integration (B A 3142),” pages 21-23.

After many hours of negotiation with Washoe and Clark counties, and the
Legislature, I felt that it was necessary to put forth a specific and well-defined Child
Welfare Future Funding Plan. I directed that the plan should not unfairly burden
the State and the State would establish the principles for all future fanding. I
appreciate greatly the hours of work that have gone into developing this plan and
thank those from the Nevada Legislature, counties of Washoe and Clark and my
colleagues at the Nevada Department of Human Resources.

cc: Senator Raymond Rawson, Vice Chair
Senator Dean Rhoads
Senator Barbra Cegavske
Senator Sandra Tiffany
Senator Bob Coffin
Senator Bernice Mathews

One HunpRED ONE NORTH CARSON STREET
CarsoN Crry, Newr -~ ™™

(775) 684-5670  * EXHIBIT Q Senate Committee on Finance
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